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IMSA COMPETITION MEMO IPC #19-05 
 

To: All IMSA Prototype Challenge Participants 
 
From: IMSA Competition 
 
Date: December 13 
 
Re: 2019 Single Event Credentials (SEC) 

_____________________________________________________________ 
 
As we near the opening of the 2019 season we would like to update you on the Single Event Credential 
process. 
 
Rosters must be submitted by 5:00 pm ET on the Friday prior to the Event. For Teams that have SECs as part 
of their Entry Package, fees are charged after the allocation has been exceeded. The cost for one (1) SEC is 
$300. Names submitted after the deadline cost an additional $100.  
 
Members are in the system based on their email address. Each Member must have a unique email address 
as their identifier.  
 
Before submitting a Roster, please have the following for each person: 
 

1. Full Name *Using the person's legal name expedites the process at Registration. 
2. Email *Not using a unique email address for each person results in the Roster being denied. 
3. Birthday (optional)  
4. Worker or Guest  

For the Roar Before the 24 and Rolex 24, an email will be sent to guests with Registration location and hours.  
 
After the Rolex 24, we will be moving to an online Single Event Credential (SEC) application. Paper forms at 
Registration will no longer be used. Applications will be emailed to the address provided for each guest, 
therefore unique email addresses are required.  
 
Deadline for the Roar Before the 24:  Friday, December 28, 2018 
Deadline for the Rolex 24:    Friday, January 18, 2019 
 
Submit your Single Event Credential Roster here. 
 

https://imsa-wwyrx.formstack.com/forms/2019_event_sec_requests

